Coding Committee

REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY https://meet.google.com/ojr-cpmm-ynn (US) +1 470-268-2621 PIN: 112 513 477#

Meeting Minutes 2.8.2024

Next Meeting: May 8, 2024

Attendance: (via Chat)			
State Staff	RAE 1	RAE 3/5	Gina Wendling
John Laukkanen	Kylanne Briggs	Michelle Tomsche	Marianne Lynn
Mary McMahon	Corinna Fontaine	Stacy Stapp	
Sharon Pawlak	RAE 2/4		
	Steve Coen	RAE 6/7	
	Melisa Dillon		

AGENDA: (Items submitted by State/RAE staff)

Submitted By:	Item	Resolution/Action
John	Formatting Issues in Jan 2024 Billing Manual	Publish an Addendum of Appendix I
John	Status of 1 st Position Modifier change/next steps	Publish provider bulletin to remind providers. RAE 837 file project concerns. Further research
		requested and follow up at next coding committee. Possibly start July 1, 2025 (ACC 3)
John	Removal of H0018/H0019 generic pages	Lean to delete both for April/July. Future follow up by team can be considered.
John	Adding QBHA as service provider	Just noticing this will be added July 1
John	Remove CMHC policy to allow them to serve as rendering provider – For Jan 2025 edition.	Exception came about due to volume and admin burden. Could CSNP bill on facility claim (UB) since they will be paid by PPS? John will bring to internal team for review.
John	Implementation of 23-174 effective July 1, 2024	TCM? Can we add a care coordination code, or expand H0023 to expand scope of services that includes helping a member connect. Committee will research possible code.One thing I want to put in the back of our minds is if we should consider
		adding an explicit call out for if a person had a diagnosis, then please use that diagnosis? Just thinking about staying compliant with using the most accurate diagnosis for a person as best practice.

Reasonable accommodations will be provided upon request for persons with disabilities.

Please notify the 504/ADA Coordinator at hcpf504ada@state.co.us at least one week prior to the meeting to make arrangements.

Coding Committee

REMOTE PARTICIPATION ONLY

https://meet.google.com/ojr-cpmm-ynn

(US) +1 470-268-2621 PIN: 112 513 477#

OPEN FORUM	: (Submitted via Chat)	
Michelle	Can we add a PRTF coding page?	Consider an Appendix
Michelle	question for other RAEs about 90834 x2 and 90837 on the same day how did configure?	Other RAEs will f/u with
		COA
Melissa	Can we talk about ACT services provided in the home by an RN without direct supervision? MCR primary payer. How are others meeting CMS regs.	Will continue to consult
		other Centers who have
		an ACT model
Marianne	I have a question about POS 11 being approved for H0035 I would also like to mention a couple of places where "drop-in" services are still associated with H0023 (just general clean up of the manual) 172, 179	POS 11 was added to
		support a provider trying
		to contract with RAEs but
		did not meet existing
		POS options. John will
		make edits re: H0023 as
		indicated

PARKING LOT				
COA	Look at data audit for H0046			
	Future discussion for T1017 and ASD, adding to FFS?			